

INDIAN AGENT'S OFFICE

DEPT. OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
FEB 25 1919
RECORDS

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO
No. _____
ALSO
TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

ACCOUNTANTS
FEB 27 1919
BRANCH

ACCOUNTANT
FEB 28 1919
BRANCH

Highgate

February 27 1919

520235

Sir,—

In reply to letter 490,015-1a
relating to Albert Tobias. I would
state Tobias is pretty badly tied
up.

His enfranchised farm is mortgaged
to McLean Bros. Bottwell for on
old account and they receive the
Rental in order to get the of
between them and Tobias settled
then the Rental of his other lot
was used to pay the accumulated
Interest on his of — with some
firm.

So Tobias is unable to get
or give a dollar of Revenue
from his Lands.

I know his
Statement to Council as to his
necessity is true. He is getting on
in age and while his financial
Condition is improving he is in
distress just now.

So I write you to
consider my former request that
he be granted some assistance
from or as usual in Cases of hardship
amounting to say eight to nine dollars
as a Relief.

The Secretary
The Dept. of Indian Affairs

Yours Resly
E. Beattie
Feb 27 1919